

From: [Price, Michelle](#)
To: [Morrow, Emily](#)
Subject: FW: Marine Licence Consultation
Date: 19 November 2024 16:48:28
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

Hi Emily

FYi for SI

Many thanks
Michelle

Price, Michelle (She/Her)
Senior Associate Planner
RPS | Consulting UK & Ireland
T +44 2890 667 914
E michelle.price@rps.tetrattech.com

From: Mike Ings <Mike.Ings@heneb.org.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 4:44 PM
To: Price, Michelle <Michelle.Price@rps.tetrattech.com>
Subject: Marine Licence Consultation

 **CAUTION:** This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments. 

Dear Michelle

Thank you for your email regarding consultation on a Band 1 Marine Licence application - site investigation (boreholes, vibrocores and grab samples) at proposed site of Stena Fishguard Replacement Linkspan. It has been forwarded to me as I deal with Marine Licence consultations for Heneb in the Dyfed region.

We have checked the details against the regional Historic Environment Record and confirm that there are no historic assets recorded in the area of proposed work.

Our remit is to consult on proposed work requiring a Marine Licence within the intertidal and foreshore zones. The RCAHMW should be consulted on proposed work offshore: Dr Julian Whitewright, Senior Investigator (Maritime) julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk

With best wishes
Mike

Mike Ings MCIfA

Joint Head of Region (Dyfed) and Archaeological Planning Manager
Heneb Development Management – Dyfed Region

01558 825987 mike.ings@heneb.org.uk
Corner House, 6 Carmarthen Street, Llandeilo, Carmarthenshire SA19 6AE

Tŷ Cornel, 6 Stryd Caerfyrddin, Llandeilo, Sir Gaerfyrddin SA19 6AE



Heneb

Cadeirydd / Chair: Dr Carol Bell PSG / CEO: Richard Nicholls
Cwmni Cyfyngedig (1198990) ynghyd ag Elusen Gofrestredig (504616) yw'r Ymddiriedolaeth
Heneb is a Registered Organisation with the Chartered Institute for Archaeologists
Mae Heneb yn Sefydliad Cofrestredig gyda'r Chartered Institute for
Archaeologists

The Trust is both a Limited Company (1198990) and a Registered Charity (504616)
Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of Heneb. This e-mail and
any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Dylai'r datganiadau neu'r sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai personol ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu sylwadau gan Heneb.
Mae'r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag ef yn gyfrinachol ac at ddefnydd yr unigolyn neu'r corff y cyfeiriwyd
hwy atynt yn unig